

44, 70, 24, 39, 75 Chase Parker Drive

From: Sha'Keisha Campbell (scampbell@harnett.org)

To: steve@smalloy.com

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 at 05:00 PM EDT

Hello. Unfortunately, there is nothing in our records for 44, 70, 24, 39, nor 75 Chase Parker Drive.

Cordially,

ShaKeisha L. Campbell

Processing Assistant III

Environmental Health

Harnett County Department of Public Health



(910) 893-7547 (Phone) | (910) 718-0415 (Fax) | scampbell@harnett.org

307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard | Lillington, NC 27546

www.harnett.org

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)
